Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jones William V., EMNRD - U,

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:02 AM L if_gi,;}..g YOUD

To: o jamesbruc@aol com; Brooks, David K. iEMN D; Dja\‘/idso‘n', Florene, EMNRD
Cc: » ‘ pavlos @financialnetwork.com - ‘

Subject: = RE: Mewbourne Oil Company/Case 1ABS7 i -1 A 9 01

Got it — copying Florene.

Thanks Jim and Pavlos

William V Jones, P.E.

Engineering, Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462

From: 1amesbruc@aol com [manto 1amesbruc@aol com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 8:33 AM )

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
Cc: Davlos@ﬁnanciaInetwork.com

Subject: Mewbourne Oil Company/Case 14857

Gentlemen: At Mr, Panagopoulos request, Mewbourne agrees to continue the above case to the July 12th hearing.
Please consider this my continaunce request :

Pavlos -- you. called me on my clell phone, apparently I never have that with me -- please always call the 982-2043
number. Thanks.

Jim Bruce



